Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 10:55 am

To: 7(2)(a)

Cc: official information

Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 280060 - [6AIEY - the traffic flow data for Te
Rapa Road in the vicinity of Sir Tristram Ave

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.
Your Request:

| want to know the traffic flow data for Te Rapa Road in the vicinity of Sir Tristram Ave please. | could not find this
information on the HCC website.

Our Response:

The Hamilton City Council is currently updating our website so we apologise that this information was not made
available. Please see here for the traffic count data for Hamilton.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Laura | Official Information Coordinator
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

Hamilton
City Council
Te kaunlhera o Kirikiriroa

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council

From: noreply@hamilton.govt.nz <noreply@hamilton.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 3:33 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: [Mass email/Possible SPAM] OIA Request - HCC-OIA-220830-LL80X




We've received a request for you.
This request was received on 30 August 2022 @ 3:33PM.
Here's your reference number and the request details:

uuiD
HCC-OIA-220830-LL80X

Name

7(2)(a)
Email

UAIEY
Phone number

7(2)(a)

Detailed description of request

| want to know the traffic flow data for Te Rapa Road in the
vicinity of Sir Tristram Ave please. | could not find this
information on the HCC website.

Organisation
TRAFFESSIONALS Ltd

Attachments
Created

30 August 2022 @ 3:33PM

If you have any questions in the meantime, feel free to call us on (07) 838
6699 or email our customer service team.






